Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


0T J0 8 938ed €T0Z ‘2T Aenuer Qyv0o4d VI¥AY 341 Ag IA0YddY

"PJEMUO) BAOW puB MOIB Ued am Jey) sainjie) Ino woly Buiules| pue seapl mau Buiksy ybnolys Ajuo si 31 sziubooal spn NP aq Aew
yred ay; ybnouy uans ‘uoneziuebio Jno pue uoissajold Ino Joj seniunpoddo pue suonoaulp Juepodwi pue mau sjowold [iim apn :diysiapea]

"SJaUJ0 0] 9¥BW M SJUSLUILULLIOD 8V} JNOUOY BAA "9Je0 pue 9ouabijip YIm S821n0sal Ino plemals ap) AjIgeunoaoy

‘Buauyed
ybBnoJy) seoinosal Ino abeians| 0] sanunuoddo swoojem app “sdiysuone|al mau pue sjsalajul [eninw a1ojdxa 0} Ayunyuoddo ay) eoeiquus app
‘sjeob 1no yoeal ued am sIaylo Yyim pue Jayjabo) Ajaanoaye Bupiom Aq jey) aAs1|9g pUE Seapl pue SMaIA Juslalip snjea spy  uoljeloqe||o)

‘uonenyis A1aAe ul Joadsal pue ssaulie; ‘ssauuado ‘Alsauoy yym siayjo jeal} ap so1ylg Buisiwoidwosun

‘op am Buiyihiens ul Jeq ay) asiel Alsnonuiuod sn djay jey} suoljeaouul pue sabueyo Jno yees pue
sjuawdojoAsp pue seapl mau Jo Jsealqe Aejs ap) "SaoiaIes pue swelboud Ajjenb jssybiy ay) 1aAl9p 0} seajesino abus|eyo ap) :92ud||99x3]

:UO0IIN|0S3J 1D1]}U0D Ul anjeA pappe pue ‘@8ueyd ‘AJIA13Ba.D ‘UoileAOUUl UO PAseq aJe YYAY o sajdipuud Suiping ay] :SINTVA HNO

so|diound uonnjosal andsip Ayyesy buiAjdwexy e

BHaq|y Ul uonnjosay andsiq ajeudoiddy jo aonjoeud a|qein sy} buipoddng e

sassaoold uoinjosay andsiq ajeudoiddy jo asn |eoiye ay) Bunowosq e

uoneonps pue Buluie; uonn|osay aindsiq sjeudosddy ul 80UB||9OXT e

uoissajold uonnjosay andsiq aleudoiddy ay) Jo) uoijeubisap pue spiepuels uoljelipalode Buluiejuiely e

:ybnoayy siyr op 3p  "9211SN[ BAI1RI01SIY 31| Sassado0.d y3nouyy wiey 3uissaippe
PUE UOIIBIIIGJY PUE ‘UoIlBIP3Y ‘UOIBI1033N JO SE3JE Y] Ul uoiInjosal alndsip aleudoidde ul diysiapes| Buipinoad Ag S1aquuaw Jno aAIBS I

:NOISSIN ¥nO
‘sjpuoissafoid s31 pup uoissafoid ayy ui 33uafjaaxa bupupapo 10f
paziuboisai - ppoun) ul uoilpziupbio diysiaquiaw uoiinjosay aindsiq aipiidosddy Juniqin 3sow 1sabuodls ayl si vi¥ayv

‘NOISIANYNO

STOZ— €T0C NY1d J1931VHLS VIiHAY





0T JO 6 33eq

€T0T ‘7T Aenuer gyvod vIdav ayi Ag IA0UddY

S153J31Ul [BNINW J13Y] 92UeApE 0] 31eJado02 0] 9aJ3e sallied ataym Juswasuedse ue s| diyssaused v ’

€T0c
Ul SUOI1BUSISSP YUIM S1010NJIsul

$9JIAI3S U0IINj0saY a1ndsiq a1elndoaddy ssadde

pue saydeod JO # 9Seaudu| oym o1jgnd 3y} pue suof3eziuesio yim suoijeusdisap JIYQy 4O anjeA ay3 ajowold  p
¥T0Z Ul diysiauned aiouwl T 1Se3| _suoneudisap
18 pue (YI4H pue siap|ingawoH) P3N'D 01 pea) [|im 1ey) swesdosd uolledyilia) Jiayl Joj S8siIn0d Ygy Hpatide
€T0Z Ul Pa1IpaJidde s3sinod 7 pue 21e24d 0] suoljeldosse Alisnpul pue |euoissajold yum sdiysiaulaed aseauou| D
$TOz ul | ‘Swesdoud 83483 pue 21eI14I1I3D JI3Y3 03Ul S3SIN0D UOIIN|OSaY aindsig aleldoiddy
T pue €10z ul 92e|d ul diysisulied palipalioe yYay 21ed833ul 03 5989|102 pue SaISIIAIUN yum sdiysiaulied dojaaag q
10T ul pa3s|dwod
SAlleIlUl MaU T 1sed| 1Y "E€T0C
U1 DIYAY YUM S10BIIU0D\SBAIIERIU ‘uojssajoad 3yl ojul Aijua Joj swes30id UOIIRINPS UOI1RILIQLY PUB UOIIBIPIIA uolssajoud
Jua1ind a1a|dwo) |[euoneN jo AlaAaljap 13 Juawdojaaap Hoddns 01 D1Yay YHm 3Jom 0} anuiuo) e Ino uayjsuauls g
siaylo
Zsnid SWYY Yum T pue D1yav ¥ay jo sa1deud
YUm aAlleINUL T Ised| 18 — €TOZ | 2y3 210woud 0] suolleziuedio yqgy J2yio pue Jjyay yum sdiysiauied uno uayiduasiis p
€10C 40
pua Aq 5191504 7 SJ91SIUIWPE V|HAY Sa|qeJdaAl|ap pauysp yum ueld Juswdojanap o150 e Juswajdwi pue dojaaag 2
"€TOT Ul %LT Aq siaquiaw
VI¥AV J0 Jaquinu ay) aseasou| slapea] Aisnpul pue sjeuoissajoud yqgy o3 diysiaquuaw yiygy Jo anjea ay3 asealou| °q SaJINI3S
Hay o3 ssadxne
STOZ pue $102 P12l pue jo uoneindal
‘€T0Z 40 yoea ui (saiyjedidiunyy | YAV dYd ul Bulydeod pue 3ujydea) ‘Bupjiom ul s1aquisw y|yay Hoddns 01 suolieidosse ‘ssaualemy
‘e ayy asueyuy [

a|dwex3) sdiysiauped mau 7

J3Y10 pue sassaulsng ‘sjooyds ‘sJN0d ‘JUaWUIdA0S Yym sdiysiaupied, di3ajedys 98104

- (s1981E1)

S101edJIpuj $S323N§

S31931VYLS

NOILI3YIA JID3LVYULS






0T 10 0T 2@3ed €102 ‘2T Adenuer gyvo4q vIday 2yl Aq dan0dddv

£T0Z Ul pajuawsa|duwi si diysispea) anoqe ¢£-T yum sudjje jeyy uepd sadinosau
|euoniesado Joy 2n1onasy | UBWINY PUB 3INJINILS [BUOIIRZIURSIO ULIS)-PIW 3AID9)40 ue juawa|dwi pue dojanag °q

GTOZ- $1500 pJey 430D (uolleanpl
-uou) ssnuanal diysiaquiaiy

S1S0D pley
J3A0D 0} HTOZ Ul P1Ee3ID S| 9AIBSAI Y uoneziuesio
ue se y[yay jo
€102 anoqe €-T uodn papunoy yiyay 10} Ajiqeuteisns wial
-3|npayas uo 1o pied 11paid 4o aurl s1081e] pue A891eJ1S WEAU)S BNUAA3L WU3}-3u0] 03 -plw e Juswa|dw] pue dojaaag ‘e Suo| ay3y uayi8uans ‘v
€T0¢ Ul BMIRq|Y
uJaYINos Uil $3sinod Suipualle
SIUDPNIS JO JaQUUNU Ul 3Se3JU|
Ot 1se3| e Aq
slagquiaw euaq|y usayinos\Aesiey | VINAY 4O SIaquisw 10U aie oym sjeuoissajoid Yay 4o adejuadiad ysiy e yum siajuad
aseaJnul pue €10z Ul padojanap ueld ul AJaaljap 221/A43s pue 3jiyouad yyay Suiseasoul soy ueld e Juawajdwi pue dojanaq °q
.VHON C_ n_._<|d UCN MHON Ntﬂﬁ-(
ul paN-D J04 paluswa|dwi A3aleas $S010 SIaqWIBIN
e pue pajadiel dnosd T 15e9| 1y (279 eZ - BT # 235) VI4QV j0 Jaquinu
%/T Ag diysiaquiaw yjyqy aseasnu| diyssaqwaw pjing o3 sdnoJid paladiel 01 suoileusdiSap JO aN|eA PUE SS3JJB 3SE3IIU| B ayjl aseasnu| °g

(s1934e])
siojedipuj ssaJans _ S3193LVYLS NOILD3YIA D1D3LVHLS







ADRIA ED PERFORMANCE REVIEW PROCESS —Jan 7 2013

BACKGROUND:

ADRIA Board policies state an annual ED performance review process should be undertaken.

Since ED’s commenced employment with ADRIA in April\May 2010, (a new 2 ED Model) a planned
review of ED roles and responsibilities and ED performance reviews have not taken place.

A contributing factor to the delay was the unexpected transition from AAMS to ADRIA in 2012
The change resulted in an organization\staffing review (target completion March 2013)
A review team was formed to develop an ED performance review process with ED’s

At a November20™ meeting to discuss the process, both ED’s indicated their intentions to leave
their ED posts after the ADRIA AGM IN MAY 2012 . (This may mean no longer working with ADRIA
or moving to a different arrangement — projects\contract etc.

The Board is also considering new strategic directions and a revised business model for ADRIA

So why bother with a review process?

A review of operational practices\priorities and ED job duties ( including the 2 ED model)- will be
important for ADRIA to complete its organizational review and staffing plan

It presents a learning opportunity for both the Board and ED’s - a positive and constructive check
in process to help everyone moving forward and maintaining ongoing relationships.

Provides information to be used for recruiting ED successors

An opportunity for open communication and a clear understanding of roles and responsibilities and
expectations will assist us in working together effectively in the next 4-6 months.

WHAT IS A POSSIBLE PROCESS? { Target to be positive, meaningful and use time well)

Use the AAMS 2011 ED Job Description and Strategy Plan as key reference

Adapt the Appraisal Reporting form from the Muttart Foundation Hiring and Performance
Appraisal of the ED Workbook (See adapted form attached ) and use the 4 suggested questions

Each Board member provides input to the Review Team (Using the form attached) for each ED and
this feedback is summarized for sharing with each ED (Target by January 25 ???)

Each ED also completes the form ( by January 25™)

The review team ( Joanne and Wendy - will compile the Board input and meet with Each ED
individually (January 28- 31) to discuss the review questions and flag ideas for future for Board or
ED

Question: Do we want copies of anything shared? What documentation would you like to keep?

Note: the intent is open and honest communication — need to address confidentiality

DRAFT January 7, 2013 — For Board review Page1of3





€ J0 g 98ed M3IABI paeog 404 — €T0E ‘2 AMenuer 14vdq

juswabeuepy
$92IN0Say UBWNH

jyuswabeue
juswdojaaaqg
welboid

juawabeuey
|eloueuly

uonejuswajdwy
Aoljod\suoijoeiaju]
pieog

NOILdI™¥DS3a g0r INOH 4

¢Ja19q uoneziuegio
91} ayel 0} Op JOJIAIP m.ﬁ:mﬁ_ J11oMm auop M3IATY
QAINOAXD AU} PINOJ JeyAy | O} Op pIEOq S} PO JEYA) | /Ieneq suop aq p[nod JBym J0)931IP DAINDIXD Y} SBY JBUA HO4 SVIUVY Aa)

INHOA MATATY LAVId dd VIRIAY






€ Jo g a3ed

M3IABI pleog 4104 — €TOZ ‘£ AMenuef [4vHQ

|2poN ssauisng
9 ainjonag Bip

uolissajoid
inQ Builuayjbuang

uo
neynday\ssauaiemy
paaueyug

NV7d JI931VdlS INOYHA

P
©

{19m9q uoreziuedio
] ayeUI O} Op J0}0AIIP

..-1D3X3 3} PINO2 JBYM

sdiay
01 Op pieoq ay} pynod YA

(191139 duoL

. PInoo ey

Jl19m auop
101031IP SA1INDIXA AU} SBI JBYA\

AJINTY
HO4 S. 48V Ad)







ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES -DRAFT

Friday/Saturday, January 11/12, 2013 Edmonton

Attending: Director Attendance: Alex Paterson; Chucl Smith; Deborah Howes; Irene Bonifacio; loanne

Munro; Wendy Hassen; Executive Directors: Pete Desrochers; Erika Deines
Regrets: lim Bancroft; Don Goodfellow
Meeting commenced at 7:00 pm

# Topic\Title Action Ref
1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW Chair
11 Deb Howes was welcomed to the Board MOTION: Moved by Deborah Howes to
approve the agenda. Seconded by loanne
Wunro. Approved Unanimously
2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Chair
21 Review & Adoption of Previous Board MOTION: Moved by Alex Paterson that the | Att 1-Dec
Meeting Minutes / identify previous agenda | minutes be approved as amended, & ADRIA
i —— Meeti
itams not yet Addressad seconded by Irene Bonifacio, Approved miE:uLZf
2.1.1 | Acceptance of email vote and motion to be | Unanimously
included in previous minutes.
3.0 ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS ALL
MEETINGS (Old Business)
3.1 Governance Committee MOTION: Moved by loanne Munra that ATHZ
* Chair & committee members to be Deborah Howes be appointed at the Chair | ©%
determined of the Governance Committee. seconded :E;:m
o Al Board members are up for re-election by Wendy Hassen Approved Unanimously
-this is ADRIA's first AGM
. Infarmation needs to be prUVidEd about MOTION: Moved h"g" Deborah Howes that
how _the Board operates for potential Alex Paterson, Pete Desrochers and
nominees
. Deberah Howes be appointed as the 2013
Board Evaluation A = .
Question: Board Evaluation - is this OB7H AeminEting Commitiee; SEH—]HdEd
something we need to do this year? by Joanne Munro. Approved Unanimously
* The Board needs a discussion about o _
governance - roles and responsibilities of Alex Isulhseqllrently mdlcﬂ_ted tlme_ constraints
Executive members so they are clear prohibited him from taking on this task.
= Board meeting support and preparation,
roles of ED and President were discussed | MOTION— Moved by Deborah Howes that the
Mominating committee will include Jim
ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 11 and 12, 2013 — DRAFT Page lof 4






# Topic\Title Action Ref
MNominating Committee Bancroft (if he accepts this appointment) and
- A nominating committee will need to be | if he does not, Chuck Smith will be appointed
established as soon as possible, to the nominating committee. Seconded by
- The Committee will work from the Ipanne Munro, Approved Unanimously
bylaws & AAMS palicies adopted by
ADRIA MOTION: Moved by Deborah Howes that
ED Membership is charged with obtaining the
needed resources to appropriately prepare for
and support Board meetings. Seconded by
wWendy Hassen, Approved Unanimously
Reconvene 9:10 am Chair
3.2 2013 ADRI Conference & AGM MOTION: Moved by Joanne Munro that
» People in Calgary have indicated interest | the AGM be held on Thursday May 23 or
and a committee is in place to planthe | jyne 6" with remote access to various
Conference. locations if possible which will include the
& A later AGM given timing would be business meeting and a social
sonferete Rhalld beiiaw: Mayor element\speaker as determined by the
Early June ,
. s ED's\ committes. Seconded by Alex
= ED's have identified some people who _
, Paterson, Approved Unanimously
may be potential speakers
s The possibility of holding the AGM ACTION: ED’s
without a conference this year was - To explore venue. Etc. and select the
discussed in previous Board meetings date for 2013 AGM as soon as possible.
and it was determined that a Conference | = 14 explore an appropriate date for
may not be realistic this year given our 2014 ADRIA AGM and conference and
tght tmeframes. consider partnerships with other
s (Consider announcing a conference date s
for 2014 4t AGM - Exploring partners organizations such as Kara Stoke, HRIA
was identified as important and for the 2014 and report at the next
consistent with our strategic plan Board meeting
3.3 Treasurer's Report — 2012 Report accepted as information ALE#3
2012 budget for Sept 1-Dec 31{a 4 months)
528,000 deficit in 2012 identified -funded
by loan with AAMS -for repayment in 2013,
Private contracts revenue are less than
projected, Work delayed to 2013 in part due
to the transition to ADRIA and the need to
rewrite contracts.
ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 11 and 12, 2013 — DRAFT Page 2 of 4






# Topic\Title Action Ref
34 | 2013 Draft Strategic Plan MOTION: Moved by Deborah Howes that the | Att#4
A revised ADRIA Vision statement was Strategic Plan changes discussed be adopted. Draft Plan
discussed and agreed upon Seconded by Joanne Munra Approved
ADRIA is the straongest and most vibrant Unanimously
Approprigte Dispute Resolution membership
arganization in Canada, recognized far
advancing excellence in the profession and
its professionals.
Success indicators ', targets determined
2013 Draft 2013 Budget.
The draft budgetwas discussed and the MOTION ~ Moved by Deborah Howes that the
following items were identified that require budget be returned to the ED's for further AL HSA
further clarification\review: wark for approval at the next Board meeting. SR;Z:J:
= Membership Aaministration Fees Seconded by Alex Paterson, Approved Chart
AAMS Loan Repayment Unanimously
- Board expenses after Exploring holding AR
Board meetings electronically and Draft
setting a 2013 Board schedule Budget
- Adjustments given success indicators
33 ED Review Process MOTION: Moved by Deborah Howes that the | Att#eA —B
review team proceed as outlined. Seconded by | Process
lognne Munra. Approved Unanimously and Job
Desc.
3.6 Rosters — Selection Process & Committee MOTION: Moved by Deborah Howes to AttHT
Referrals approve the Roster Selection Process as
Amendments discussed: amended. Secondad by loanne Munro. ::z::te&s
- Ensure Board\Committee members are | Approved Unanimaously,
not excluded from identifying ADR
providers privately — policy applies to
official ADRIA requests
- Information supplied for Rasters and
Referrals to be addressed separately (Ethics and Discipline were not discussed)
Ethics & Discipline —Procedures
37 AA4MS / ADRIA Relations — Rent and MOTION: Deborah Howss moved to approve | AtHB
Resources fees to be charged to AAMS in principle that we will charge AAMS for ;
services and ED's to negotiate an appropriate e
E proposal
amount on behalf of the Board. Seconded by
Alex Paterson. Approved Unanimously
ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES January 11 and 12, 2013 — DRAFT Page 3 of 4






# Topic\Title Action Ref
4.0 NEW BUSINESS ALL
4.1 ED Education Report MOTION Deborah Howes moved to accept Att#9 and
the ED repaorts as information. Seconded by 10-ED
4.2 | ED Membership Report Joanne Munro. Approved Unanimously Reports
5.0 BOARD CALENDAR REVIEW & UPDATE
5.1 Dates for future Board meetings were set ACTION: Attll
- ED's determine AGM date as soon as
- March 2-23 possible E:}lardd
o5 dlendar
May 23 or June 7 ~AGM - ED's to consult with Calgary Board
- June 21\ 22 . . Template
members to determine availability and
= BEpLZRE determine if Calgary or Edmonton
= Nov22-23 meeting location
- Executive Commitiee will review and
discuss the topic of Roles and
Responsibilities
B.D NEXT MEETING ALL

Date: March 22-23 Time: TBA
Location: TBA
[tems noted to discuss at the next Board
meeting:
- Budget
- Mominating Committee Report
ED Review
- AGM Preparation

ACTION: ED Membership will check with Don
and Jim Bancroft about availability prior to
setting a meeting location { Calgary or
Edmonton)

Parking Lot ltems - The Following were identified as items for future discussion:

- Ethics and Discipline Procedures

- Roles\Responsibilities of Board ( as a Governance Board) , Board Executive and the Executive

Dvrectors

- Real Estate Council Roster (Ended in Movember 2012)
- CAMVAP — how fits into our Strategic Plan — HR issues in the future
- How requests for Referrals by ADRIA office staff are addressed

- HRI Board member in future

- Board Expense Coverage Policy { to be addressed in 2013 budget discussion)

Meeting Terminated 2:45 pm

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES lanuary 11 and 12, 2013 — DRAFT

Page 4 of 4






